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I just wanted to confirm that Hertling, Dettlebach and Larkin all got a copy of the draft annual report. I'll be 

talking to Larkin on Thursday morning.Please advise (I'll see the response on Wed. nite when I get home from 

work). Thanks.To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRBFrom: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBDate: 02/18/97 

12:11:34 PMSubject: Re: ReportThom is out sick today. I have made several minor changes and am prepared 

to send it out as a draft. As you know, Kermit gave his okay. Henry called and said he thought the Report is 

extremely good and that he has no changes either substantively or stylistically. I have not heard from the 

others.To: Jeremycc: Tom From: David Marwell/ARRB Date: 02/17/97 01:32:21 PMSubject: ReportI am 

attaching my edited version of the report. I have marked with strike-out and redline all of my additions and 

suggested changes. I think Thom should go through and clean up the inconsistencies in the neeting-by-

meeting section (for example, starting on page ten, there are underlined sub-heads). I would like to get a draft 

to Rich Hertling, Brian Dettelbach, and Joyce Larkin as soon as we are confident that there will be no major 

substantive changes. Tom Samoluk should be in touch with them if the report can't go out by Tuesday late 

afternoon.I am sending this to you before having picked up my e-mail to see whether the Board as responded 

with their comments or whether you or Tom have any additional thoughts.. I will write again after reading my 

mail.
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